From:  Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: 7/3/2013 12:56:43 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: and if you're angry

Thanks. Hope you enjoy the long weekend and a semi-vacation (with not many others in the
office), too.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:56 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: and if you're angry

You are both highly dedicated and conscientious, and it takes a special toll when you are
surrounded by challenging issues and people. I really hope you can get a break starting
tonight, and do something fun together.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:52 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: and if you're angry

Work, mostly. Sadly. Though it’s not having a good impact on the rest of life either. One of
those times it’s bad to both work at the same place, though useful, too, in terms of
understanding.
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:50 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: and if you're angry

Wait — are we talking about work or life?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:;julie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 12:42 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: and if you're angry

Ha. Even better. I think I have been through all of the stages of grief. First anger, now just
depression. Trying to work through it but not much progress so far...

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 3, 2013, at 12:20 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

I also keep this nearby. A couple choice curses from a book called “How to
Swear Around the World”

“Tue es con comme un balai!” == You are stupid as a broom (French).

“Chupamedias!” — argine Spanish for “sock sucker”

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663
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mobile: 415.828.3739
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